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' P4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Req. Mo. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PTE LTD Ref : CS/CTI8017085/Gvd3
%igi%hieﬁfﬁ%mggéNGAPDRE 079909 Cetes: ThDRa0ln M“”l””l"““ll”l||l“
Code: CTI
ik Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, XE 1288R Veh. Inspected SDA 9989K
Policy No. DMCWVSEN1T69041700 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D04521C02 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From EEEE}IMEN (CHONG BOON Assign Date 19/0972018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
b Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/09/2018 Inspection Date 20/09/2018

Survey held at BLK 8008, TAMPINES ST.93# 01-210
Repairer YEW HOCK MOTOR

Ba. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 9 MNovember 2018 414 PM

To: Yew Hock Mator

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: [Spam-pop3] RE: ACCIDENT VEHICLE NUMBER SDA 9989 K DATE OF ACCIDENT
- 12 SEPT 2018

Dear Chris,

Noted with thanks @ 3 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Yew Hock Motor <yhmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 1:38 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto) everonchen@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: [spam-pop3] RE: ACCIDENT VEHICLE NUMBER SDA 9989 K DATE OF ACCIDENT : 12 SEPT 2018

Hi WVeron,
We refer to your email dated 08 Mov 2018.
please be informed that the repair costs of $$6326.92 is confirmed except the days of repair.

Best Regards,
Yew Hock Motor
Chris

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mai'lto:uernnchen@lkkaum.mm]

Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Yew Hock Motor ﬁyh_motur@singnet.com.j?

Subject: [Spam-pop3] RE: ACCIDENT VEHICLE NUMBER SDA 9989 K DATE OF ACCIDENT : 12 SEPT 2018

Dear Chris,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Finalise amount $6,326.92 @ 5 working days.



Pléase check and confirm.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email -sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Yew Hock Motor <yhmotor@singnet.com.sg=

sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 2:49 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) everonchen@lkkauto.com=

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT VEHICLE NUMBER SDA 9989 K DATE OF ACCIDENT : 12 SEPT 2018

Hi Veron,
wWe refer to our telephone conversation and our email to you since 18 Oct 2018 with attached.
please let us have your reply soonest possible.

Best Regards,
Yew Hock Motor
Chris

From: Yew Hock Motor !maiIto:vhmutnr@ﬁingnet,cum.sg]

sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 1:59 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT VEHICLE NUMBER SDA 9989 K DATE OF ACCIDENT : 12 SEPT 2018

Hi Veraon,
As spoken kindly refer to attached.

Best Regards,
Yew Hock Motor

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mai!m:vemnchen@!kkauto.mm}
sent: Wednesday, 17 October, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Yew Hock Motor <yhmotor@singnet.com.sg=; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.cam=

Subject: [Spam-pop3] RE: ACCIDENT VEHICLE NUMBER SDA 9989 K DATE OF ACCIDENT : 12 SEPT 2018

Dear Chris,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer $4729.19 @ S working days.

Kindly check and confirm.



Be-st Regards,

vVeron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | pmail ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Yew Hock Motor «::,ghmnm[[ﬁﬁsingnet,mm.sg:

sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 3:46 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT VEHICLE NUMBER SDA 9983 K DATE OF ACCIDENT : 12 SEPT 2018

Hi Veron,
As spoken.

Best Regards,
Yew Hock Motor
Chris

From: Yew Hock Motor mailto:vhmutor@singnet.ml.s.gl

sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 1:39 PM

To: 'quuqiang@mkauto.cum' <guogiang@lkkauto.com=

Subject: ACCIDENT VEHICLE NUMBER SDA 9989 K DATE OF ACCIDENT : 12 SEPT 2018

Hi Guo Qiang,
We refer to the above matter.

r
As spoken,we attached herewith the check items and before painting photos for your
attention.

Kindly confirm the repair cost of 547206.92 ( Before Gst ) soonest possible.
Best Regards,

Yew Hock Motor
Chris



ar1iania PARFICNFE Rahata Frmiind

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |D Type: Company

Owner 1D: 1198K

Vehicle No.: SDA9989K

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

intended Deregistration Date: 21Sep 2018

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: CAMRY 2.4 AUTO ABS AIRBAG
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: 2AZE226257

Chassis No.: MRO53BK4007046749
Maximum Power Output: 123.0kW (164 bhp)
Open Market Value: $24,155.00

Original Registration Date: 19 Aug 2011

First Registration Date: 19 Aug 2011

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $24,155.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 18 Aug 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $14,493.00

COE Expiry Date: 18 Aug 2021

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $56,300.00

COE Rebate Amount: $16,375.00

Total Rebate Amount: $30,868.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 215Sep 2018

OK
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WMMATTATZERD | Malional Assessmant Cenlre Servoes - b

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 17022018 11:24
SUBMITTED BY: Rusliniéa Binte abdul Wahab
IMPORTANT NOTLC_E

1, Please report cormectly the details of the accident 1o speed up
2. This Form must be completed by the Pali

e Authar

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/09/2018 15:09

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

the Claimsg process

1, [nfarmation provided must be as inuthiul an

repudiale palicy ability

acourale as poaalbbe. Any wilful misropresentalion o witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

4 The lssus and acceptance of this Form by INSUrance cOMPEnIes is N0l an admisson of policy liability ¢n the part of the insurance companias.

5, Ay false reporting may be referrod to the Police for investigation.

E. This reporl will be ferwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (1) far

archiving and that copies of this repart will, far a fes, be mada ava lable upon application by |
7. By the lodgemant of this report 1o he insurers, you hereby cansent 1o the archiving of th

aforasaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
tManufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action o be taken

WVehicle Category
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type OFf Coverage
Fleet Policy

Folicy Mumbear
Cover Nole Number
Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC Mo

Data Of Birth
Qeoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber
Caontact Mumber

EMail Address

| — —

mlerested
5 raport at fl

Ares

e pentre and o copees of the report Being madi available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
17/09/2018 11:24
12/08/2018 14:00
387 CHANGI RD PARKING LOT
SINGAPCRE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SDAZ9EGK

CHEONG BEE PTELTD

CHEONGBE@SINGNET.COM.5G
(LOCAL) +65-96688743
OFFICE-6T421802

TOYOTA
CAMRY

PARKED VEH

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

DHOM110121BB1206

KHOO TUAN KENG
52562515C

D&07/1951

INDOOR

1711111969

4B YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-96689743

CHEONGBEE@SINGNET.COM.SG

Page 1 of 16



Addrass

Fosicode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditicns

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidant?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown per son(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMEMT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Ramarks/ Raasons

3 SIGLAP ROAD
#0617

448907
NO
OWNER
SJST400P

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR

DRY

MNO

NO

MO

YES

[ L]

NO

YES
YES
MO VIDEQ CAPTURED (ENGINE OFF )

\Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Wahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
YWahicle Categary

Wame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

XE1298R

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
JIMBRAN BIN MAIJOL
GT325646T

81062547

Page 2 of 18



SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE AEC'IDENL-'

MY AR WAS /ﬁ,_e_k:f.-:b A7 M‘}'—_EJFFICE FRONT

Cariake. A Logey XE I298R cliven

b
B Timbran B md‘ ol reverseed at nﬂff'm/f;;—
onte My <ar Front portion -
— T - T o=
| (Lcfer To Mlucheel ) B
/nvolving FoiTg AT sl iserf B B
_M)s Bk o175 Lrs ources SncteesT ries |
L s gt
N _ W o e i
DECLNE
Ildl‘T:f;: (fﬁv@q‘fﬁdﬂd ehe threpoing particulars are LFUE in L‘vE L
SHEONG B A o/
I‘.'_:'-Eﬁl‘:ﬂ,ﬁg}qz N e ._f? oYL
: mﬂ'g““ﬁ&ﬁiwmu f Driver's Signatoe - - Repartifg Centre personnel’s Signature

Date B Time: (If driver is not the po icyhalder]

Date & Time:

Mame:
MRIC/FIN M.
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Calied o YEW HOCK MOQTQ

= B rs A% I r Y
| A oo \¥ 6 Reg no. 251827/00¢
. Bk 2006 Tampines Street 93 901-210 Smgapore 525540
HaRen ¢ Tel 67472384  Fax: 67482758

O e .'Ir"" o 'II'{‘.' --'-_1_.\.17_%:!:1)_';' M_&Z’v“ rdxf’ (.N\ \
MYS CHEONG BEE PTE LTB F’uw MIJHI 18/9 2018
187 .I'|1.=._.1-_:-.j1 I.c- 1A @Aﬂ@'} ‘_F ﬂ“&HLKK)

SINGAPORE 419536 / /

VEHICLE NUMBER HLJ A GOS0 K

MCHIEL : TOYOTA CAMEY 244 "2011
DATE OF ACCIDEN ¢ 1292018
THIRD PARTY : XEI1Z9ER

{ TAMPINES )

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

e/ Ay K¥
| PC FRONT BONNET - T o 1Y :.4}&.1, ’
2 PCS FRONT BONNET HINGE @$60.30 X (} ;«ﬂu 126060 &

1 BC FRONT BONMNET LOCK }f 129730 %
1 PC FRONT BONNET INSULATOR X 4BOAO0 A
11 PCS FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS m e M 55.00
1 PC FRONT BONNET RUBBER ]& 6200
1 PC FRONT HEAD LAMP (LH) G«v‘l" 3,250.00
1 PC FRONT HEAD LAMP SUPPORT PANEL D{W 93970 X
L PC FRONT FENDER %, giuty ™
1 PC FRONT FENDER COWLING K" HN L I‘-/W{U *
10 PCS FRONT FENMDER COWLING CLIPS (@$5.00 n"\ /% SO.00
| SET FRONT GRILLE WITH MOULDING _~ CFA 549.42 -
| PC FRONT GRILLE LOGO - p&L 1590 -
1 PC FRONT BUMPER 5T0.20
1 PC FRONT BUMPER ¢ :{I q\. / C‘za 1 6({ TO0 () i
2 PCS FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @$95.00 19000 / (65§
6 PCS FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$5.00 ﬂ:f. 000
| PC FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (LH) "){L 28350 #
| PC FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH / 100.00
q M O 350,72 g{;}()\ "?L
LESS 25% 2 337.68
701304 4% 97, Q’J?L
FIX AIR CON 0000~

e Repairer of the ol CHARGES §) REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL
o To resurvey beforelafier SR POEIY) |\ R 15 75000 §eo

ING O AFFECTED AREAS 950.00
» Parts prices are 3ub '
.mmmwau‘;{ihwqu" ~ SR1304 75’:’
.mmmumtsiw | | {} / LHJ L{,‘k,—’ gcl 28X
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YEW HOCK MOTOR

Reg. no: 251827/00C
Bik 9006 Tampines Street 93 #01-210 Singapore 518840
Tel: 67472384 Fax: 67482758

M/S CHEONG BEE PTE LTD DATE: 20/9/2018
BLK 9006 TAMPINES STREET 93
#01-210
SINGAPORE 528840 SUPPLEMENTARY

VEHICLE NUMBER . SDA9989K

MODEL . TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4A 2011

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 12/9/2018

THIRD PARTY . XEI1298R

(TAMPINES)

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

| PC FRONT NUMBER PLATE GANISH - 93.50
LESS 25% 2338
7013
1PC FRONT NUMBER PLATE  / ]?,T SNETT 45.00
TOTAL BEFORE GST - 115.13
YOURS FAITHFULLY, G o 1
’ & FTHT 2

ﬂﬁﬁ /937 30
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'; w,.:;_ N ‘W"m\}

o

Col\ed o) YEW HOCI{ MOTOR gf(z’l @;S

||le l:;“rl“ & Reg. no: 251827/00C
- Bl 9006 Tampuies Street 93 #01-210 Sangapore JAES40
K52 Qe 1O Tel: 67472384 Fax: 67482758

F%ﬂ‘l o Bor TasAey 9@0’19

ow 7LeleA(i§ t"i"*kﬁ.iw\)- La,] [Wd'

M/S CHEONG BEE PTE LTD f m 1E: 1R/6/2018
387 CHANGI ROAD E @..‘ "f PL%‘J‘L(LKK)

SINGAPORE 419836
22/5/18

VEHICLE NUMBER SDA G989 K

MODEL :  TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4A "2011
L DATE OF ACCIDENT : 192018
THIRD PARTY i XEI298R

( TAMPINES )

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1 PO FRONT BONNET .~ x4 1,410.00
2 PCS FRONT BONNET HINGE @$60.30 X 120.60X
1PC FRONT BONNET LOCK X 129,40 X
1 PC FRONT BONNET INSULATOR X 480.00 X
11 PCS FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS @ss.00 ~ #5¢ 55.00
1 BC FRONT BONNET RUBBER 62.00
| pC FRONT HEAD LAMP (LH) ~ (uf 3,250.00
1 PC FRONT HEAD LAMP SUPPORT PANEL 959.70
1 PC FRONT FENDER i._ﬂl—faw‘ £10.00 X
Lpc A FRONT FENDER cowLNGg 7 ] 155 00 X
10 PCS FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS @$5.00 50.00
- I SET FRONT GRILLE WITH MOULDING _ (£A 549,42
o 1 PC FRONT GRILLE LOGO - L 43.90
1 PC FRONT BUMPER @ 570.20
1 BC FRONT BUMPER CORE___ 7 A 100.00
2 PCS FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @$95.00__+ 190,00
6 PCS FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$s.00 - »6C . . 30.00
LPC .FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (LH] 7 283.50
| FC FRONT BUMPER FOO LAMP GARNISH 7 100,00
! 9 A50. 72
LESS 25% 2,337.68
7,013.04

=.-ND REFIX AIR CON. 10000
REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL
715000 §ew
s TING ON AFFECTED AREAS 950.00
-mmmnuﬂ idhe ’ B,813.04 7$¢

-mwmwmmmm
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Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 199807158

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25. Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapaore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 5844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTH8017085/GVD3INZ
Date: 14/M11/2018 o
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance " " Vv
inaties (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCWVSN1769041700
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SDAS98OK No : XE1298R
: Nature of Claim
Date of Loss: 12/09/2018 Claim: TP No: SNM18D04521C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: SDAS9BIK
Make & Model: TOYOTA CAMRY, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 2AZEZ226257
Reg. Date: 19/08/2011 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassis No: MROSIBKADDTDAET 49
Colour: Gray Odometer: 112643 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
gﬂquat Value/New Car N/A
rice:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/80R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above values represant the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 7,128.16 4 976.91 215125 30.18
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 1,800.00 1,350.00 450.00 25.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (58) 8,928.16 6,326.91 2,601.25 29.14
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5%) 624.97 447 BB 182.09 29.14
Nett Amount (S§) 9,553.13 6,769.79 2,783.34 29.14
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/09/2018
Date Inspected: 20/09/2018 Inspected At: Yew Hock Motor (Tampines)
Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93, #01-210
Singapore 528840
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report rapresents our fingings at the time and place of inspection stated Herein Such Inspection has been camed out fo the best of our

knowledge and atility but any other Kabiiy under any ather circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 14/11/2018
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Different 1 cents -Finalise confirm amount: 56,326.92

hnps:Hsing&pore.m::rimen.cnmfcIaimsf’indcx.cﬁn?fusch0x=MTR,adjuster&fuseaction=.., 14/11/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Nov 2018)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA CAMRY 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDAZIE9K)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an_aale:is‘n *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 “FRONT BONMNET Bent 141000FL *1,287.40FL
2 2 *FRONT BONNET HINGE Mot Necessary 120.60 FL *FL
3 1 *FRONT BONNET LOCK Mot Necessary 129.40FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT BONNET INSULATOR Mot Necessary 480.00FL *FL
5 11 *FRONT BONMNET INSULATOR CLIPS Mecessary 55.00FL *55.00FL
B 1 *FRONT BONNET RUBBER Twisted 62 00FL *62 00FL
7 1 *FRONT HEAD LAMP [LH) Cut 3.250.00FL *3.250.00FL
8 1 *FRONT HEAD LAMP SUPPORT PANEL Repair 959 70 FL “-FL
2| 1 *FRONT FENDER Repair 810,00 FL “-FL
10 1 “FRONT FENDER COWLING Mot Mecessary 155.00 FL *-FL
11 10 *FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS Mecessary 50.00FL *50.00FL
12 1 *SET FRONT GRILLE WITH MOULDING Cracked 5449 42FL  *548.42FL
13 1 *FRONT GRILLE LOGO Necessary 4590FL *45 90 FL
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed §7020FL  *570.20FL
15 1 *FRONT BUMPER CORE Cracked 100.00FL  *100.00FL
16 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET Broken 180.00FL  *165.80FL
17 B *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00FL *30.00 FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (LH) Eroken 28350FL  *2B3.50FL
19 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH Cracked 100.00FL *100.00 FL
20 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH Deformed 70.12F5 *40.00FS

21 1 *FRONT NUMBER FPLATE Bent 4500F3 *40.00F5
F=Franchize parl S=SpcNett. LeListiiemDisc. :

Sub Total (S%) 9,465.84 6,609.22
- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S%) 233768 1,632.31

Total Parts (S§) 7.128.16 4,976.91

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hit ps'..-".-’singapore.mcrim-::n,cnm.-"c]aimsfindex.ufm'?fuseboFMTRadjuster&t‘useactian;.. 14/11/2018
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

WNo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND REFIX AIR CON New 100.00 100.00

2 LABOUR CHARGES TQO REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL MNew 750.00 500.00

DAMAGED PARTS

3 SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS New 850.00 750.00
Gross Labour Cost (35) 1,800.00 1,350.00

E Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. l

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 14/11/2018



